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QUESTION: 22 

TMS Optimizer can be used to efficiently consolidate both orders and shipments. Which of 

the following statements about TMS Optimizer is TRUE? 

A. TMS Optimizer can consolidated orders into shipments and can top offshipments,

combine shipments, or break apart and re-plan shipments.

B. TMS Optimizer re-plans based on carrier contract rates to generate shipments.

C. TMS Optimizer automates carrier selection.

D. TMS Optimizer consolidates tendered and vouchered shipments.

Answer: A 

QUESTION: 23 

Transportation Management System (TMS) is only offered in which model? 

A. On-demand model

B. On-premise model

C. Client Server model

D. Both A and B.

Answer: A 

QUESTION: 24 

Shipment movements that are to a Customeror Vendor/Supplier location, direct from Plant, 

Distribution Center, Warehouse, etc. are examples of which of the following movement 

types? 

A. Inbound Shipments

B. Outbound Shipments

C. Interplant Shipments

D. All of the above.

Answer: B 

QUESTION: 25 

Shippers can use the TMS Freight Payment module to perform which of the following 

tasks? 



A. Tender Unplanned Past Due Shipments.

B. Respond to Proposed Contract Changes.

C. Process multiple invoices for a Shipment.

D. Edit optimizer parameters.

Answer: C 

QUESTION: 26 

TMS can be used to manage which of the following transportation movement types? 

A. Inbound

B. Outbound

C. Interplant

D. All of the above.

Answer: D 

QUESTION: 27 

TMS Financial Reports provide metrics on the following, EXCEPT: 

A. Shipment Charge Item Detail Extract

B. Accessorial Tracking

C. Optimizer Savings Report

D. Voucher Listing

Answer: C 

QUESTION: 28 

Which methods does TMS offer for connectivity? 

A. VPN

B. VAN

C. AS/2

D. All of the above.

Answer: D 

QUESTION: 29 



The following standard Plan Status entries are visible on several TABS: Unplanned Status, 

Unplanned Past Due Status, Planned Status, Pending Status, Tendered Status, Broadcast 

Status, Request for Capacity Status, Shipper Review Status, Covered Status, andLocked 

Status. What TMS TAB does not display the Planning Status for each shipment? 

A. Shipments TAB

B. Orders TAB

C. Capacity Center TAB

D. Freight Payment TAB

Answer: C 

QUESTION: 30 

The order status and shipment Status in Execution shows the statusof an order or shipment 

during the delivery cycle. Which of the following is NOT a Shipment status? 

A. Loaded

B. Arrived at Destination

C. Spotted

D. Covered

Answer: D 
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